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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

DISTRICT OF OREGON 

PORTLAND DIVISION 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ~.IL}-u--.00118-~ 

v. 

DOUGLAS ANTHONY LYONS, 

Defendant. 

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES: 

Count 1 

INDICTMENT 

18 u.s.c. §§ 922(g)(1), 
924( d) and 924( e) 

28 U.S.C. § 2461(c) 

[Felon in Possession of a Firearm -Armed Career Criminal] 

On or about January 15,2014, in the District of Oregon, DOUGLAS ANTHONY 

LYONS, defendant herein, having been previously convicted of a crime punishable by 

imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, specifically: 

A. Assault in the Second Degree, Burglary in the First Degree, and Delivery of a 

Controlled Substance Schedule II, on or about August 8, 2005, in the State of 

Oregon, Multnomah County Circuit Court, Case Number 050130442; 

B. Felony Assault in the Fourth Degree (two counts), on or about November 16, 

2001, in the State of Oregon, Multnomah County Circuit Court, Case Number 01-

09-36416; 
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C. Felony Attempt to Elude, on or about August 3, 1998, in the State of Oregon, 

Multnomah County Circuit Court, Case Number C9801-30438; 

D. Delivery of a Controlled Substance II and Supplying Contraband, on or about 

November 12, 1996, in the State of Oregon, Multnomah County Circuit Court, 

Case Number C960634857; and, 

E. Possession of a Controlled Substance II, on or about September 20, 1996, in the 

State of Oregon, Multnomah County Circuit Court, Case Number C9510-37959, 

did knowingly and unlawfully possess the following firearm, to-wit: a Dan Wesson Arms 

Revolver, .357 Caliber, Serial Number 148250, which had previously been transported in 

interstate commerce, all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(g)(l) and 

924(e). 

/Ill 

Ill/ 
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Criminal Forfeiture Allegation 
[Firearm Offense] 

Upon conviction ofthe firearm offense alleged above in Count 1, DOUGLAS 

ANTHONY LYONS, defendant herein, shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to Title 18, 

United States Code, Section 924(d) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c), the 

firearm involved in that offense, to-wit: a Dan Wesson Arms Revolver, .357 Caliber, Serial 

Number 148250, and all the ammunition associated with the firearm. 

DATED this~ day ofMarch 2014. 

Presented by: 

S. AMANDA MARSHALL 
United States Attorney 
District of Oregon 

~~ 
Chief, Drug Unit 
Assistant United States Attorney 
(503) 727-1000 

Indictment 

A TRUE BILL. 

OFFICIATING FOREPERSON 
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